
421 S Nine Mound Road
Verona, WI 53593

W228 N2792 Duplainville Road
Waukesha, WI 53186

1-833-928-1429

Proposal Number 1025202​

Customer Information: 
‌Madison Property Management, Inc. 

1202 Regent St

Madison,

 WI​53715 

608-268-4987

tony@propertymanagement.com​

Invoice Date: 10-31-23
Invoice Number: 3231072
Job Completion Date: 10-31-23

​
​
​
​
​

Previously Paid Amount $0.00

Total Project Cost $99.00

Thank you for your business!  Please use this gateway to pay the remaining amount due.  Or, you 
can call 1-833-928-1429 to provide your credit card information over the phone.  To pay via check, 
please print the invoice number located in the upper right corner of this invoice in the memo line 
of your check and mail it to: 

421 S. Nine Mound Road 
Verona, WI 53593 

Project Pricing Amount

Remaining Amount Due $99.00

Remaining Amount Due $99.00



From: Tony Xiong <tony@madisonproperty.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 11:48 AM 
To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR 
Cc: pitstopm@yahoo.com 
Subject: RE: inspection at 5914 Highway 51, McFarland, former Best Way Cleaners 
Attachments: IMG_0780.jpeg 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

Attached is a copy of the completed work from zanders. I will send 
invoice once we receive. 
Thank you 

From: Joe Maier [mailto:JMaier@zandersolutions.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 11:27 AM 
To: Tony Xiong <tony@madisonproperty.com> 
Subject: [External Sender]5914 US Hwy 51 

Tony, 

Here is a photo of the radon system with the manometer after I 
reinstalled the tube. 

I have asked Brandi to send a bill for a $99 service fee. 

Thank you, 
Joe Maier 
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